

# Nurse Family Partnership Community Advisory Board Minutes Wednesday, February 16<sup>th</sup> 2022 Virtual Meeting

- Members Present: Michelle Bauer, Diane Bindl, Brigitte Bodette, Bridget DeLong, Jackie Goyett-Fuller, Missy Kirchstein, Betsy Maston, Angie Meise, Diane Reinfeldt, Haley Siehoff, Joyce Smidl, Rebecca Szydlowski, David Vander Schaaf, Cathy Warwick and Jennifer Weitzel.
  Members Absent: Martha Allen, Alicia Basil, Kiana Beaudin, Annette Bernas, Lauren Bjorklund, , Jody Bruni, Amy Delong, Lora Dadam, Linda Doherty, Gwen Finnegan, Joan Fordham, Greg Gintz, Cheryl Goeckermann, Amanda Hanson, Jan Hasler, Carolyn Hunter, Sara Jesse, Michelle Johnson, Stephanie Knockriner, Mike Lopp, Amy Luebke, Joel Ludowitz, Mary Mueller, Jessica Murray-Breunig, Whitney
  - Ninedorf, Cecilia Oliveria, Molly Olson, Jessie Phalen, Gretchen Rickey, Todd Schad, Jessica Scharfenberg, Donna Stehling, Alyssa Tilou, Julie Wenninger and Cayden Weise.

Others Present: None.

The meeting was called to order at 5:02 p.m. by Reinfeldt.

Reinfeldt asked for a motion to adopt the February 16, 2022 Nurse Family Partnership Community Advisory Board agenda. Motion by Warwick, second by Weitzel to adopt the agenda.

Reinfeldt asked for a motion to adopt the October 20, 2021 Nurse Family Partnership Community Advisory Board Minutes. Motion by Kirchstein, second by Weitzel to adopt the minutes.

Public comment: None.

# Business Items for Discussion and/or Action:

- A. Reinfeldt to welcome and introductions
  - 1. Welcome and Participant Introductions: new member Vicki Goodman, CNM at Prairie Clinic.
    - Program updates: Discussed growing caseloads and upcoming graduations. Referrals increased in January to 7 but have been at 3-5 per month the last several months. More telehealth than in person visits. Hiring a new person to do just outreach for Nurse Home Visiting 20 hours per week. Discussed outreach at the schools.
    - ii. Period of Purple Crying Pilot Project: Bauer introduced PPC topic and the pilot project Sauk NFP is participating in to test out data collection. The MIECHV/FF grant NFP has is going to require home visitors to implement Dose 1 and 2 of PPC if the hospitals aren't doing it. Only one of 3 hospitals in Sauk County have

implemented the model so far. More work on the home visitor end and it is made for use in the hospital. Meise discussed her recent outreach with popcorn baskets to the local clinics and the FOX commercial is running from January-March.

iii. Client story: Michelle

#### **Communications:** *Meeting link*

Meeting ID

meet.google.com/eoo-ktmv-gkf Phone Numbers (US)+1 609-459-0876 PIN: 572 605 981# Public Comment: None.

## **Next Meeting Dates:**

- A. Discussed next meeting dates
  - a. 2022: May 18, Aug 17, Nov 16

## Agenda Items for next meeting:

- A. Sponsors for outreach
- B. Waisman Center

Motion by Bindl, second by Warwick to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. The time was 5:41 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by:

Michelle Bauer, RN BSN CLC